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FW: coming to Washington 

From: Mills, Cheryl D MillsCD@state.gov 

To: hdr22@clintonemail.com 

Subject: FW: coming to Washington 

FYI below, 

cdm 

·····Original Message····· 
From: Mills, Cheryl D 
Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2009 5:03 AM 
To: Stern, Todd D (SjSECC); Sullivan, Jacob J 
Cc: Sullivan, Jacob J 
Subject: RE: coming to Washington 

cdm 
·····Original Message····· 

RELEASE IN PART 
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From: Stern, Todd D (S/SECC) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2009 5:45 PM 
To: Mills, Cheryl D; Sullivan, Jacob J 
Subject: FW: coming to Washington 

·····Original Message····· 
From: Richard Morningstar [mailtol 

'--------

Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2009 5:37 PM 
To: Stern, Todd D (S/SECC) 
Subject: coming to Washington 

Todd· As you may know I will be Special Envoy on Eu rasian Energy Policy, 
We will have to work together closely, which I am looking forward to, I 
will start around April 1 but will be in DC on the 17th through the 
morning of the 19th, I am tied up with vetting on the morning of the 
17th, Is there a time we could meet while I am in town?",Dick 
Morningstar 
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